
From: Billy Gleaves 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:09 AM 
To: Vogtle PEmails 
Subject: FW: Request for Physical Security Plan, Training & Qualification Plan, and 

Safeguards Contingency Plan 
 
This email is sent to ADAMS for record purposes. 
 

From: Billy Gleaves  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:05 AM 
To: William (Will) Garrett (wgarrett@southernco.com) <wgarrett@southernco.com> 
Cc: Cayetano Santos <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>; Niry Simonian <Niry.Simonian@nrc.gov>; Randy 
Patterson <Randy.Patterson@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Request for Physical Security Plan, Training & Qualification Plan, and Safeguards Contingency 
Plan 
 
Will, 
 
Your letter of September 26, 2022 transmitted to NRC a report of changes to the subject.  In 
that letter, you state that the Physical Security Plan is available for NRC review upon request. 
 
By this email, the NRC is requesting a copy of your current Physical Security Plan.  The NRC 
staff plans to review it once received. 
 
Because this is sensitive information, please mail in accordance with your procedures to our 
mailbox for receiving this type of information.   
 
Our mailing address, appropriate for SGI information, is: 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
ATTN: Document Control Desk 
Niry Simonian, 301-287-3636 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 
 
Also, please respond by email when you have received this request with a estimated date when 
we should expect it to be delivered. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Billy 
 
William (Billy) Gleaves 
Senior Project Manager 
NRR/Vogtle Project Office 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received 
in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not  
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Do not disseminate this message  
without the permission of the author. Communications by this author do not represent 



NRC policy or staff positions and are not binding on the Commission. 
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